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Washington, D.C. 70850

Dear Mr. Snith:

I am writing to seek confirmation of the
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Company Y is currently a wvholly-owned subgidiary
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Venture Agreement that ﬁrovides as follows. After.:~
recapitalization, Company Y will have two classes of Common
Stock. The Class A Common Stock will be the only claes
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vote as a separate class on certain amendments to the
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certificate of incorporation of Company Y, as provided under U///
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$§1,000 and 10% of the Class B Common Stock for a total
consideration of approximately $78 million. Company B will
acguire 10% of the Class B Common Stock for a total
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ggnsim&?%%on of the Acquisition and the r:2lated transactions
contemplated by the Joint Venture Agreement, Company X will
hold 80% of the Class A Common Stock and the Clasg B Common
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will be publicly traded. Pursuant to the terms of the Joint
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consideration to bg paid for bv Commanv A for the

been given to what the values of the two classes of Common
Stock would be if they were sold separately.

You advised us preliminarily that the Acquisition
would appear, for the following reasons, to be exempt from
the requirements of the Act pursuant to Section 802.20 of
the Rules. Pursuant to Rule 801.10, because the Class A
Common Stock will not be publicly traded, and because the
acquisition price has bean determined, the value of the
Clasgs A Common Stock to be acquired by Company A would be
its acquisition price of $1,000 and no part of the
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not satisfy Section 7A(a) (3) (b) because it would not ba in
sxcess of $15 million. In addition, as a result of tha
Acguisition, Company A will not control Company Y. There-

fore the Acquisition would satisfy the conditions of the
"minimum dollar value exemption" set forth in Section 802.20
of the Rules.

You indicated that you would like to confirm your

i*ﬂ‘ ‘-‘npi\z_.:dv‘lﬂn wirth_onwe nf itanr_osllaneuran ok +ha

voyr nral 'mb

|



B e tre

Richard B. sSmith, Esaq. 3

I would be pleased to answer any questions you
night have regarding this transaction or to discuss the
matter further.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this
BAT o [ . N

Very truly yours,
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